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TO:  All Bidders 
 

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent 
 

DATE: August 17, 2018 
 

SUBJECT:  Addendum #2 OIL TANK DECOMMISSIONING 
 

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for 

the Oil Tank Decommissioning Bid Opening August 24, 2018. 
 

 Please note the following clarifications: 
 

1) The per drum pricing for residual material disposal is for residual materials in 
the tank and contaminated wash water, not for contaminated soils.  Essex 
County will remove as much of the fuel oil as is possible.  In addition, Essex 
County will be responsible for removal of and disposal of any contaminated soils 
or any other contaminated materials outside of the tank. 
 

2) Essex County will employ a third party service for soil testing in the event that 
contaminated soils are suspected or found.  Therefore, strike the request for soil 
testing pricing from your proposal. 

 
3) The successful bidder will be required to provide Essex County with a closure 

report.  Should soil test results be required for completion of said report, Essex 
County will provide the results. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM # 2 
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